memo
	Company name

	To:	Sue Sutherland, Randy Smith

	From: 
	Martin, Andrew W.
	Date:
	08/22/25

	Re:
	Revision of the PPE Embedded Literacies

	Comments:
	The Philosophy, Politics and Economics Program would like to change the coursework for all three of their Embedded Literacies. This change is supported by the college.



	
	Writing
	Data
	Tech

	Old
	Choose one of the following: POLITSC 3170, 3115,
3220, 3280, 3310H, 3905, 4120, 4132H, 4152, 4160,
4250, 4285, 4245H, 4331, 4335, 5412, 5413, 5414;
INTSTDS 3850; PHILOS 3000; ECON 2367.xx; ECON
5130 OR ECON 5140
	ECON 3400 OR POLITSC 3780
	Choose one of the following: POLITSC 3170, 3450, 3905,
4152, 4335, 5414; COMM 3440, 3450, 3554, 3558;
PHILOS 3000; ECON 5850, ECON 5860 OR ECON 5870
(Cross- listed as Psych 5870)

	New
	Choose one of: Philos 3300, Polit 3280, Polit 3380, or Polit 4381
	Choose one of: Politsc 3780, INTSTDS 3400, or Econ 3400
	Choose one of: Politsc 3780, INTSTDS 3400, or Econ 3400

	Rational
	The vast majority of these writing classes do not apply elsewhere on the major, and require students to take classes away from their concentration. All four classes include significant writing. 
	No changes, except intstds, which is cross listed with econ. 
	These 3 courses talk about tech, how to use it and why to use it, within their data analytics education. 
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